To: (b)(G)
From:

Sent: Tue 11/17/2015 8:52:32 PM
Subject: RE: Boston DHS Rep

Sorry no. If anything else works this week let me know. Paris has made things crazy this week.

O

From: [£)(6)

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 12:49:16 PM
To1b)6)
Subject: Re: Boston DHS Rep

Is the meeting on?

On Thu, Nov 12, 2015 at 12:58 pM[?® b wrote:

Sure Tuesday 1pm

On Nov 12, 2015 12:52 PM, [)(©) |> wrote:

My colleague from Boston will be in town next week. If still interested in meeting, please let me know what days/times may
waork.

Thanks.

b)(6)

From:{)6)
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:01 AM
To:[b)E)
Subject: Re: Boston DHS Rep

Friday

On Thu, Sep 10, 2015 at 3:32 PM|(b)6) b wrote:

What are good times Thursday? Any other day work?

From{b)©) |
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 5:40 AM

L

Subject: Re: Boston DHS Rep

CISA 009217



Of course. Thursday 1s good

On Tuesday, September &, 2015,|(b31(6) |> wrote:

Hope this finds you well. As you may have heard, DHS is putting someone in Boston similar to my position out here in LA
who will among other things, lead CVE related initiatives for the Department in that region. He will be spending next
week with me and if you are interested I wanted to offer you an opportunity to meet him and brief him. Please let me
know if you would be interested.

(b)(6)

National Protection and Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Los Angeles, CA
(b)(B)

(0)(6)

(b)) Muslim Public A ffairs Council

323 258 MPAC | www.mpac.org

(b)(B)

uslim Public Affairs Council

323 258 MPAC | www.mpac.org
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(b)(E) |
(b)(6) Muslim Public Affairs Council

323 258 MPAC | www.mpac.org
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To: (b)(6)
From:
Sent: Tue 11/17/2015 8:54:32 PM
Subject: Re:Boston DHS Rep

Ok, same here so we'll check in later

On Tue, Nov 17,2015 at 12:52 PM,|(b'J(63 |> wrote:

Sorry no. If anything else works this week let me know. Paris has made things crazy this week.

O

From:{(0)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 12:49:16 PM
To:|(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: Boston DHS Rep

Is the meeting on?

On Thu, Nov 12, 2015 at 12:58 PM, [P)©) > wrote:

Sure Tuesday Ipm

On Nov 12, 2015 12:52 PM., [b)8) |=' wrote:

My colleague from Boston will be in town next week. If still interested in meeting, please let me know what days/times may
work.

Thanks.

-[(b)(6)

From{™®
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 11:01 AM
To: (b)(6)
Subject: Re: Boston DHS Rep

Friday

On Thu, Sep 10, 2015 at 3:32 PM, (D)(6) |> wrote;

What are good times Thursday? Any other day work?

From:|"/©) | CISA 009220
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 5:40 AM




To[PIE) |
Subject: Re: Boston DHS Rep

Of course. Thursday is good

On Tuesday, September 8, 2015, ()(6) wrote:

(b)(6)

Hope this finds you well. As you may have heard, DHS is putting someone in Boston similar to my position out here in LA
who will among other things, lead CVE related initiatives for the Department in that region. He will be spending next
week with me and if you are interested I wanted to offer you an opportunity to meet him and brief him. Please let me
know if you would be interested.

(b)(6)

National Protection and Programs Directorate
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Los Angeles, CA
(b)(B)

(b)(B)

(0)(6) Muslim Public Affairs Council

323 258 MPAC | www.mpac.org

(b)(6)

President, Muslim Public A ffairs Council CISA 009221



323 258 MPAC | www.mpac.org

|{b)(6)

(0)(6)

Muslim Public Affairs Council

323 258 MPAC | www.mpac.org

(b)(B)

(0)(6) | Muslim Public Affairs Council

323 258 MPAC | www.mpac.org

CISA 009222





